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MEMORANDUM
Date: July 20, 2023
To: Alisa Pike

Procurement Coordinator
From: Ron Patel, P.E., Engineering Division Manager, Utilities Dep %WQ
Thru: Gordon Onderdonk, P.E., Director, Utilities Department jl‘
Subject: Contract No. 23-T00040/AP: Pre-qualification for Construction Services

under $500K

The Utilities Department has completed ranking of the respondents for Contract No. 23-
TO0040/AP: Pre-qualification for Construction Services under $500K, Category C:
Utilities.

Following firms qualifies for the Utilities category:
1. Goodwin Brothers Construction

2. Deeb Construction and Development Co.

Staff requests the approval of the ranking in order to negotiate contracts with the two (2)
top-ranked firms, Goodwin Brothers Construction, and Deeb Construction and
Development Co.



